

Re: Briefing Note -FHP TPs

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Feb 2018 18:15:33 -0500

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 23, 2018, at 6:08 PM, Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Nucciarone@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Following the mock SCOPA session earlier this week, a question was raised by the Secretary regarding transfer payments and the OFHP.

Attached is a short note that staff have reviewed detailing the transfer payments and allocations over the next three fiscal years.

Okay to share back with TBS?

Thanks,
Michael

<Briefing Note -FHP TPs v1_DAP.DOCX.docx>